W UPR RADO

" BOX 687
O e e 1530 KCS. 1000 WATTS

UTUADO, P. R.

February 15, 1965

Mr., Stanwood R. Morss

RR=-3

Bradford, MASS.

Dear Mr. Morss:

In reference to your letter dated December 1k,

1964, we are pleased to verify your reception

of WUPR, on 1530 kilocycles.

In accordance with our Program Log for the morn-

ing of Monday, December 1%, your report is com-
~ pletely all right.

Flease forgive us for being so la te answering your

letter. The truth is that we were office short-

handed and the correspondence was all piled-up.

Sincerely yours,

osé A, Rlbas
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CENTRAL BROADCASTING CORPORATION



